



MILK

MSNEY

Registration and Program Forms



A TEAM-BASED PROGRAM FOR IMPROVING MILK QUALITY

MILK M S N E Y



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART 2: Registration and Program Forms
Registration Form
Team Facilitator Action Item Review 2 - 4
Meeting One
Team Commitment Form 2 - 6
Team Member Information Form 2 - 7
Financial Impact of Milk Quality
Herd Information Form2-10
Management Questionnaire2-11
Milk Quality Goal Setting2-12
Milk Money Action Plan2-13
Meetings Two and Three2-14
Meeting Four2-15
Milk Quality Long Term Action Plan 2-16
Management Questionnaire - Meeting Four2-17
Financial Impact of Milk Quality - Meeting Four2-18
Ag Source Udder Health Management Certificate2-19

Milk Quality Questions?

Toll Free Number: 1.866.867.6455 / 1.866.TOP.MILK

Email: topmilk@calshp.cals.wisc.edu

Web Site: www.uwex.edu/milkquality

UW Milk Quality Team

Eileen NelsonMilk Quality Outreach Specialist

Pamela L. Ruegg, DVM, MVPM Extension Milk Quality Specialist

David Rhoda, DVM Outreach Veterinarian **Ken Bolton, UW Extension**Team Coach

Carol Hulland Lab Manager







Milk Money Registration Form

To register for Mill	k Money please	fill in the follow	ving information	on:		
First Name:		Las	t Name:			
Address:						
					Code:	
						u need help finding a facilita
Date:						
Milk Money Prog					Check those you would like to have	Who should we send this to?
Bulk Tank Culture * We recommend to	Sample Submission ou submit this prior to y					
One on-farm visit			arian			
* Call 1-866-867-64						
Milk cultures for u	p to 20 individual o	ows				
4. Wisgraph support * Include Ag Source	generated for Ag S se <i>Herd Code and Rel</i> e					
5. Dairy Comp recor		tion in preparatior	for first meeting	I		
6. Three free months	s of Ag Source Udo					
	rt for Ag Source He		and return certificate	9		
7. Milking time evalua	ation <i>*Call 1-866-867</i>	7-6455 to schedule				
Milk Q Depart 1675 Ol Madiso FAX: 1.		Milking Skills Vide Milking Skills Vide Milking Skills CD- All Three Versions enclosed enve Iniversity of Wise ence	eo Spanish Version ROM Version S elope to: consin – Madiso	on n		shp.cals.wisc.edu
Office Use Only	Date Registered:			Farm ID):	
Bulk Tank Kit	Spanish	English	CD	Date Se	nt:	
Wisgraph:	Dairy Comp:	Milking Evaluation:	•	Vet Visit	:	
M1	M4	Ind Cow Cult Sent	Notes:			
Date Called:						







Team Facilitator Action Item Review

- Give this form to team facilitator -

Please use the Action Item Review as a tool to help develop action items

Meeting Dates: 1	4	4•	
Farm Owner			
Have You? Please circle yes or no	Comp	oleted	Date adopted as part of Milk Money program
1. Registered your Milk Quality Team?	Yes	No	
2. Calculated the economic potential of improving milk quality?	Yes	No	
3. Set goals for milk quality?	Yes	No	
4. Determined if Dairy Comp, Wisgraph, or other records support needed?	Yes	No	
5. Scheduled a visit with the Milk Money Support Veterinarian?	Yes	No	
6. Reviewed DHIA (or other) milk quality records, i.e. Udder Health Mgmt Summary?	Yes	No	
7. Calculated the clinical case rate?	Yes	No	
8. Evaluated the condition of teat ends?	Yes	No	
9. Scored the herd for udder hygiene?	Yes	No	
10. Evaluated housing of lactating cows?	Yes	No	
11. Evaluated housing of dry cows?	Yes	No	
12. Recently cultured individual cases?	Yes	No	
13. Recently performed bulk tank cultures?	Yes	No	
14. Discussed treatment protocols for mastitis?	Yes	No	
15. Reviewed usage of antibiotics?	Yes	No	
16. Set up a milking system evaluation schedule?	Yes	No	
17. Observed milking routine?	Yes	No	
18. Set up standard operating procedures (SOP) for milking?	Yes	No	
19. Set up a training program for employees?	Yes	No	
20. Discussed maintaining biosecurity for milk quality?	Yes	No	
21. Reviewed information from the "Milk Money" Manual?	Yes	No	
22. Returned forms after Meeting One and Meeting Four?	Yes	No	







Meeting One

Ensure that the following information is available at the First Meeting:

- Herd Summary Records from DHIA or similar program
- Udder Health Management Summary from DHIA
- Herd records for clinical mastitis
- Plant payment slips with latest SCC and SPC
- Premium payment structure from your milk plant

At this meeting you will...

- 1. Fill out the *Team Commitment Form* (2-6).
- 2. Complete the *Team Member Information* form (**2-7**, **2-8**). Remember to check the box indicating your team facilitator.
- 3. Calculate the *Financial Impact of Milk Quality* (2-9) to help team members understand the cost of mastitis.
- 4. On the *Herd Information* form **(2-10)**, record all in attendance. Gather and record core herd information for Meeting One. Notice that there are spaces for the team to add additional monitoring items that are specific for your goals.
- 5. Complete the *Management Questionnaire* **(2-11)** to give all team members a better understanding of current farm practices.
- 6. Using the *Milk Quality Goal Setting* page **(2-12)**, identify factors that need to be addressed to improve Milk Quality on your farm.
- 7. Using the *Milk Money Action Plan* page **(2-13)**, plan your Milk Quality Program by developing action plans to accomplish before the next meeting. These actions should help you reach our Milk Quality Goals
- 8. Set the date, time and location for Meeting Two and record it on the *Herd Information* page **(2-10)**.
- 9. Team facilitators should review the *Action Item Review Checklist* **(2-4)** to help develop actions and guidance for the Milk Money Team process.
- 10. **Return the Original (white copy) of the following** in the self-addressed envelope provided:
 - a. List of Team Members (2-7)
 - b. Financial Impact of Milk Quality (2-9)
 - c. Herd Information (2-10)
 - d. Management Questionnaire (2-11)
 - e. Milk Quality Goal Setting (2-12)
 - f. Milk Money Action Plan (2-13)





Milk Money Team Commitment

Γeam on the	Farm, I agree to:
 Respect the confidential nature these matters elsewhere. 	of these meetings and not discuss
 Attend all scheduled monthly meetin 	gs (four).
Gather and prepare information before	
 Follow action plan designed by our n 	
Give feedback to other team member	rs in a timely fashion.
(Team Member Signature)	(Date)
 addition to the above listed items, as the Facilitate meetings and accurately re Return original copies (white) of all I 	<u> </u>
	nd sheet (yellow) of Meeting One forms a
(Facilitator Signature)	(Date)





Please keep this form in your Milk Money Binder



Team Member Information

Meeting One Date	Farm	
Check the box by the person wl	no will be the team facilitator.	
☐ <u>Producer Information</u>		
Owner Name(s):		
Address:		
		Zip Code:
Phone Number:	County	
Email	Fax	
Ueterinarian Information		
Name:		
City:	State:	Zip Code:
Phone Number:	County	
Email	Fax	
Dairy Field Representative In		
Address:		Zip Code:
Phone Number:		Zip code.
Email	rax	
University of Wisconsin Exte	nsion Information	
Name:		
Address:		
City:	State:	Zip Code:
Phone Number:	County	
Email	Fax	

★Send in original of this form after first meeting







Team Member Information (Continued)

Additional Team Information

Milking Equipment Consultant		
Name:		
Representing:		
Address:		
City:	State:	Zip Code:
Phone Number:	•	
Email	Fax	
Nutritional Consultant		
Name:		
Representing:		
Address:		
City:	State:	Zip Code:
Phone Number:	County	
Email	Fax	
Other		
Name:		
Representing:		
Address:		
City:	State:	Zip Code:
Phone Number:	County	
Email	Fax	
Other Other		
Name:		
Representing:		
Address:		
City:	State:	Zip Code:
Phone Number:	County	
Email	Fax	
\Box Other		
Name:		
Representing:		
Address:		
City:		Zip Code:
Phone Number:	County	

★Send in original of this form after first meeting





Financial Impact of Milk Quality

Meeting One Date	Farm	
Production Losses Due to Subclinical Mastitis	Che	ck if no SCC data available
nere are separate formulas for calculation for production loss du • For heifers the goal Average Linear Score is 2.0 and th • For cows the goal Average Linear Score is 2.5 and the	ne annual Loss per linear s	
. Calculate pounds lost for 1st lactation cows		
No. Headx [()Avg. Linear Score - 2	.o)] x 200 lb. Milk=	lbs. milk lost
• Calculate pounds. milk lost for 2+ lactation cows		
o. Headx [()Avg. Linear Score - 2		lbs. milk lost
		total lbs. milk lost
Calculate Monthly Production Loss Due To Subclinical		
Milk Price/lb x Total lbs. milk lost		
Current Monthly	y Production Lost =	\$
One output to Enough Mills Overlite Decemberra		
. Opportunity From Milk Quality Premiums	Your SCC Goal	
emium opportunity information needs to come from the process	sor who is buying your milk	•
. Calculate potential premium difference	B. Calculate monthly	premium opportunity
ax. SCC premium @ goal\$/cwt.	Avg. cwt. milk shipped	l/month
urrent SCC Premium\$/cwt.	x Potential premium d	lifference
otential premium difference\$/cwt.	•	
Current Monthly Premium Opportunity =		
	\$	
stimated losses from clinical mastitis: How much	does a clinical case	cost on your dairy?
oss to clinical mastitis is a calculation of actual expenditures of eterinary and labor expense for each individual case of mastitis ulling, long term production loss or other less visible costs. It als	. It does not take into acco	unt any costs related to fertility,
A. Average cost of drugs and culturing per clinical case (in	nclude oxytocin and fluid costs	s) (A)\$
3. Average cost of discarded milk # days xlbs/milk/day x		(B)\$
C. Average veterinary and labor costs per clinical case		(C)\$
A + B =	+ C = Total cost per case	
	nical cases last mont	
Number of ch	inicai cases iast illulli	:h
Number Clinical Cases v. Total Cost Per Case - C	Summent Monthly Cost	
Number Clinical Cases x Total Cost Per Case = C Loss F		: = : = \$
Loss I	i om omnou mustitis	Ψ

★Send in original of this form after first meeting







Herd Information

Use this form at all four meetings

		Farn	n					
Meeting Dates (Enter the	number of team membe	ers present at ea	ch meeting)					
Meeting One Date	Set M	leeting Two Da	te					
Farm OwnerFarm Em	nployeesVet	Dairy FR	UWEX	Milking Equip	Other			
Meeting Two Date	Set M	eeting Three D	ate					
Farm OwnerFarm En	nplovees Vet	Dairy FR	UWEX	Milking Equip	Other			
Meeting Three Date Set Meeting Four Date								
Farm OwnerFarm Em		Dairy FR		Milking Equip	Other			
Meeting Four Date								
Farm OwnerFarm En	nployeesVet	Dairy FR	UWEX	Milking Equip	Other			
Herd Information	(Use most current DHIA m	onthly informatio	n nlant cline far	m records to complete)				
	al Meeting Dates		2-	3-	4-			
• From milk plant slips								
	onthly milk shipped:							
M	ilk per cow per day:							
Average bulk	tank SCC (x 1000):							
Maxi	mum SPC (x 1000):							
	% Fat:							
	% Protein:							
Add Your Own Monitor:	•							
• From DHIA SCC sumn	nary records							
	ore >=4 for all cows:							
% New subclinical c	ases on current test:							
% Linear Score >= 4, L	act = 1, DIM = 1-45:							
% Linear Score >= 4, I	Lact >1, DIM = 1-45:							
Add Your Own Monitor:	•							
• From DHIA Herd sum	mary records							
	Rolling Herd Ave:							
Total nu	mber milking cows:							
Number milking o	ows in 1st lactation:							
A	verage days in milk:							
Add Your Own Monitor:	•							
• From farm records (la	st 30 days)							
Total number clinical r	nastitis cases found:							
Number of cov	vs that were treated:							
Average duration of	milk discard (days):							
Number of cow	s culled for mastitis:							
Total Nu	mber of cows culled:							
Add Your Own Monitor:	•							
Is there anything els	e that needs to be	brought to	a meeting (ie records neon	le)?			





Management Questionnaire

Meeting One Date_____ Farm _____

	QUESTION		RES	SPON	SE	
1.	What type of milking facility do you have? (circle one)	Pit Parlor	Stall Bar	'n	Flat Barn	
2.	Do you have concerns about your milking system?	No Yes	List:			
3.	In the past year, how often was the milking system analyzed during milking?	Never Monthly		Once /ye	ear	
4.	How many units are used to milk?	•				
5.	How many people milk each milking?					
6.	How many people milk on the farm during each month?					
7•	How many times are cows milked each day? (circle one)	2x 3x				
8.	What are your milking times? Include only time from when the first unit is put on a cow until the last unit comes off.	Start: Start:	Finish: Finish: Finish:			
0	Do the milkers wear gloves during milking? (circle one)	Never	Sometim:	100	Alw	2770
9.	Indicate the ORDER of the steps in the milking routine used on your	Nevel			AIW	
10.	farm. (If you do not use a step, put a zero by it.)	Strip out foremilk Pre-dip (dip, spray Wash udder with s Dry teats Attach Milk Units Post-dip (dip or sp Hand strip after m Other:	anitizer	Step		Order
11.	Do you use automatic take-offs (ATOs)?	Yes	No			
12.	What is used to dry udders? (circle one)	Paper towels (1 p Paper or cloth (1			th towels (1 pe	
13.	What is the frequency of training program for milkers?	Never Monthly	Only Wh	nen Hired /Year		
14.	Do you use a CMT Paddle?	Yes	No			
15.	Do you have a WRITTEN milking routine?	Yes	No			
16.	Do you use intramammary antibiotics for dry treatment? (circle one)	All quarters of all No dry treatment		Sele	ected cows	
17.	Do you keep a record of clinical mastitis cases?	Yes No	Only unt		-	
18.	•	Yes No	Only wh	en there	is a problem	
	Do you regularly plan milk quality programs with your vet?	Yes	No			
	Do you discuss milk quality issues with your milk plant field rep?	Yes	No			
	Do your field rep and vet regularly meet to discuss improving milk quality on your farm?	Yes	No			
22.	In the past year, how often have bulk tank cultures been performed? (circle one)	Never Quarterly		Monthly /ye	ear	
23.	Are clinical cases of mastitis cultured? (circle one) a. Is culturing done on farm? Yes No	All cases cultured No cases cultured		Selected	cases culture	d
24.	In the last year has Mycoplasma been detected on your farm?	Yes	No		Never tested	
	How many people treat cases of mastitis on your farm?					
26.	Do you have written treatment protocols for clinical mastitis?	Yes	No			
2 7.		Yes	No		Sometimes	
	Are sick cows and fresh cows housed together?	Yes	No		Sometimes	
	What percent of lactating cow's udders are dirty?	0-5% 6-15%		16-25%	>25	%
	Is Orbeseal® Teat Sealant used?	Yes	No		Sometimes	
31.	Are heifers treated with intramammary antibiotics before calving?	Yes	No		Sometimes	





Milk Quality Goal Setting

Use this form at all four meetings

5	Meeting O	ne Date	Farn	n		
What i	uss with your team: factors need to be addressed at all that apply)	ed to improve milk quali	ty on your farm?			
□ Mill	ker Training	☐ Conta	gious Mastitis			
□ Mill	king Routine	\square Dry Cow Program		☐ Envir	onmental Mastitis	
□ Mill	king System	☐ Fresh Cow Program	ı	☐ Clinic	al Mastitis	
□ Cow	v and/or Parlor Hygiene	☐ Teat End Quality		☐ Subcli	inical Mastitis	
□ Oth	er (Please List)			☐ Maint	aining Low Bacter	ria Counts
List N	o more than three goals and	completion dates				
Goal	Describe Each Goal		Target Date to Complete Goal	How will resul	ts be evaluated?	
1.						
2.						
3.						
	ome back to this form at ea	ach meeting to review ar	nd modify origina	al goals as nee	ded	
	ing 2 - Review Team Go	-	, ,			
	s, please explain: t progress toward your	farm milk quality go	als has been n	nade?		
Meet	ing 3 - Review Team Go	oals:				
	ny milk quality goals ne s, please explain:	ed to be changed or a	added? [□Yes	□No	
What	t progress toward your	farm milk quality go	als has been n	nade?		
Meet	ting 4 - Review Milk Qu	ality Goals:				
Have	the goals from Meeting Or	ne been met? Place a che	ck in the approp		COMEC	
				Progress	COMES No Progress	Dropped
Goal	s		Completed		Made	Goal
1						
2						
3						
3			. 🗆			

★Send in original of this form after first meeting and second copy after fourth meeting







Milk Money Action Plan

Use this form at all four meetings

	Farm			
★ List A	ctions intended to achieve Milk Quality Goals and Assign Respo	nsibility for Completion		ction eted by
Action No.	Meeting One Actions	Who is responsible?	Meet Yes	ing 2?
1.	Meeting One Actions	who is responsible:		
2.				
3.				
4.				
5.				
6.				
	Two		•	_
Meeting	, iwo		Compl	ction eted by ing 3?
Action No.	Meeting Two Actions	Who is responsible?	Yes	No
1.				
2.				
3.		- <u></u>		
4.				
5.				
6.				
Meeting	g Three		Is Ac	eted by
Action	Marking Thurs Astisma	VA71 :	Meeti	
No. 1.	Meeting Three Actions	Who is responsible?	Yes	No
2.				
3.				
4.				
5.				
6.				
Meeting	Four (fill in if your team will continue)			
Action		TATE 1 111 0		
No. 1.	Meeting Four Actions	Who is responsible?		
2.				
3.	<u> </u>			

MILK M S N E Y





Meetings Two and Three

Ensure that the following information is available for Meetings Two and Three:

- Herd Summary Records from DHIA or similar program
- Udder Health Management Summary from DHIA
- Herd records for clinical mastitis
- Fresh cow summary report
- Plant payment slips with latest SCC and SPC
- Premium payment structure from your milk plant

At these meetings you will...

- 1. Use the *Herd Information* form **(2-10)** to update core information for Meeting Two and Meeting Three.
- 2. Use the *Milk Money Action Plan* **(2-13)** to:
 - a. Record progress on last month's actions
 - b. Create an action plan for next month
 - c. Decide if any actions should be performed on a periodic basis and record them on the *Long Term Action List* **(2-16)**.
- 3. Use the *Milk Quality Goal Setting* page **(2-12)** to review team goals and consider whether goals need to be added or changed.
- 4. Use the *Herd Information* form **(2-10)** to set the date, time and location for the next meeting.





Meeting Four

Ensure that the following information is available at Meeting Four:

- Herd Summary Records from DHIA or similar program
- Udder Health Management Summary from DHIA
- Herd records for clinical mastitis
- Plant payment slips with latest SCC and SPC
- Premium payment structure from your milk plant

At this meeting you will...

- 1. Use the *Herd Information* form **(2-10)** to update core information for Meeting Four.
- 2. Use the Milk Money Action Plan (2-13) to:
 - a. Record progress on last month's actions
 - b. Create an action plan for the next meeting if one is scheduled.
 - c. Decide if any actions should be performed on a periodic basis and record them on the *Long Term Action Plan* **(2-16)**.
- 3. Use the *Milk Quality Goal Setting* page **(2-12)** to review team goals and consider whether goals need to be added or changed.
- 4. Complete the Management Questionnaire Meeting Four (2-17).
- 5. Using *Financial Impact of Milk Quality* **(2-18)** review and compare how the monthly costs of mastitis have changed during the program.
- 6. Evaluate the Milk Money Process and Progress for your dairy (2-18).
- 7. On the *Milk Quality Long Term Action Plan* (2-16) develop a new action plan and set the date, time and location for the next meeting, if the team plans to continue to meet.
- 8. Return ORIGINAL (white) copies of Meeting Four forms, and the second (yellow) copy of earlier forms used in the self-addressed stamped envelope.

a. Meeting Four Forms: **2-16:** Milk Quality Long Term Action Plan

(Return Originals) **2-17**: Management Questionnaire Meeting Four

2-18: Financial Impact of Milk Quality Meeting Four

b. Meeting 1-3 Forms: **2-10:** Herd Information Form

(Return Second Sheet) 2-12: Milk Quality Goal Setting

2-13: Milk Money Action Plan







Milk Quality Long Term Action Plan

	Farm		
	nay be some actions that need to be repeated and some that nee se are determined, transfer them to this Long Term Action Plan.	ed to be scheduled regularly. When a	actions are reviewed
Action No.	What will be done?	Who will be responsible for this task?	Frequency?
1.			
2.			
3.			
4.			
5.			
6.			
	our team continue to meet?YesNo		
Date	TimeLocation	1	
If your web site	Program Forms Milk Quality team plans to continue to meet, contact us for a http://www.uwex.edu/milkquality/Programs/index.htm and Meeting Notes:		ΓΟΡ-MILK, or visit the

★Send in original of this form after fourth meeting







Management Questionnaire - Meeting Four

	Meeting Four Date	Far	m				
	QUESTION	RESPONSE					
1.	What type of milking facility do you have? (circle one)	Pit Parl	or	Stall B	arn	Flat Barn	
2.	Do you have concerns about your milking system?	No _	Yes	List: _			
3∙	In the past year, how often was the milking system analyzed during milking?	Never Once Monthly/year					
4.	How many units are used to milk?						
5.	How many people milk each milking?						
6.	How many people milk on the farm during each month?						
7•	How many times are cows milked each day? (circle one)	2X	3x				
8.	What are your milking times? Include only time from when the first unit is put on a cow until the last milk comes off.	Start:		Finish: Finish:		A.L.	
9.	Do the milkers wear gloves during milking? (circle one)	Never		Someti		Alw	ays
	Indicate the ORDER of the steps in the milking routine used on your farm. (If you do not use a step, put a zero by it.)	Wash u Dry tea Attach Post-di Hand s Other:	(dip, s) dder wits Milk Ur	pray or foam ith sanitizer nits or spray teats er milking)		Order
11.	Do you use automatic take-offs (ATOs)?	Yes		No			
12.	What is used to dry udders? (circle one)	Paper towels (1 per cow) Cloth towels (1 per cow) Paper or cloth (1 per 2 cows) Other:					
13.	What is the frequency of training program for milkers?	Never Only When Hired Monthly/Year					
	Do you use a CMT Paddle?	Yes		No			
	Do you have a WRITTEN milking routine?	Yes No					
16.	Do you use intramammary antibiotics for dry treatment? (circle one)	All quarters of all cows No dry treatment Selected cows					
17.	Do you keep a record of clinical mastitis cases?	Yes No Only until milk is good					
18.	•	Yes No Only when there is a problem					
	Do you regularly plan milk quality programs with your vet?	Yes		No			
	Do you discuss milk quality issues with your milk plant field rep?	Yes		No			
21.	Do your field rep and vet regularly meet to discuss improving milk quality on your farm?	Yes		No			
22.	In the past year, how often have bulk tank cultures been performed? (circle one)	Never Monthly Quarterly/year					
23.	Are clinical cases of mastitis cultured? (circle one) a. Is culturing done on farm? Yes No	All cases cultured No cases cultured		d			
24.	In the last year has Mycoplasma been detected on your farm?	Yes No		No	Never tested		
25.	How many people treat cases of mastitis on your farm?						
26.	Do you have written treatment protocols for clinical mastitis?	Yes		No			
27.	Are dry cows housed in a clean, dry place?	Yes		No		Sometimes	
	Are sick cows and fresh cows housed together?	Yes		No		Sometimes	
	What percent of lactating cow's udders are dirty?	0-5%	6-	15%	16-25%	>25	%
	Is Orbeseal® Teat Sealant used?	Yes		No		Sometimes	
	Are heifers treated with intramammary antibiotics before calving?	Yes		No		Sometimes	
SJ.						Sometimes	

MILK M S N E Y





Financial Impact of Milk Quality - Meeting Four

Meeting Four Date	Farm
1. Production Losses Due to Subclinical Mastitis	Check if no SCC data available 🔲
C. Calculate Monthly Production Loss Due To Subclinical (Milk Price/lb x Total lbs. milk lost	2.5)] x 400 lb. Milklbs. milk lost A + B = annual total lbs. milk lost Mastitis
2. Opportunity From Milk Quality Premiums	Your SCC Goal
A. Calculate potential premium difference Max. SCC premium @ goal	B. Calculate monthly premium opportunity Avg. cwt. milk shipped/month Potential premium difference x
Estimated losses from clinical mastitis: How much	Ψ
Number of cli Number Clinical Cases x Total Cost Per Case = C	milk price/lb.) (B)\$
Progress Toward Milk Quality Goa . How did your farm benefit from Milk Money?	
. What are the three most important management o	changes that helped you improve milk quality?
••	
If goals were not met, list the most important bar	riers
)•• <u> </u>	
 How can the Milk Money program be improved?	



UWEX Milk Money Program and AgSource

producer enrolling in UWEX's Milk Money Program. This certificate entitles you to one free month's package. Simply give this to your AgSounce field technician on test day. If you are not an AgSounce member, call 1-800-236-0097 toll free to find out how using AgSource's DHI services can reduce Agsource provides three free months of the Udder Health Management (UHM) Package to any

your herd's mastitis problems and to sign-up.

member is enrolled in the options, they should be credited for the cost of the UHM Package. AgSource Direct Member If a member is not presently receiving the UHMPackage, the field technician should enmil them for this aprion. If the technicians should send this form to AgSource's finance department so the member will be credited for the package. Associations should also return this certificate to AgSounce's finance department to be reimbursed for the option's

Herd owner or Dairy Names

AgSource Hend Code:

(Six menoths after Appling up for Milk Money) Explication Date

(Mindependent Association) Association Name:

Offile Money Representative) Approved By:



Cooperative Services AgSource

